
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                                          
 

AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, July 19, 2016 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
   9:00 AM Call to Order  

   Approval of Minutes 

 July 12, 2016 Board Meeting 

 

   Review Agenda 

 

Consent Agenda  

      

Commissioners 

a. Closing Funds & Adding Replacement Funds to ICMA Retirement Corporate Accounts 

Juvenile 

b. 1st Amended Agreement w/NCourt LLC    

c. Grant Application w/DSHS for Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative 

Office of Public Defense 

d. District Court Public Defense Services Agreement w/M Prince 

e. District Court Public Defense Services Agreement w/A Pechtel for Overflow Cases 

f. Amended Public Defense Services Interlocal Agreement w/City of W Richland for Billing of 

Costs w/Mental Health Court  

g. Amended Public Defense Services Interlocal Agreement w/City of Prosser for Billing of 

Costs w/Mental Health Court 

Public Safety  

h. Agreement w/Kiona-Benton City School District for Crime Prevention Program  

Public Works 

i. Establishing New Speed Limit on Clodfelter Road 

j. Contract w/ B.C.V., for Hanks Road & CR12 Pathway Asphalt Repair 

k. Accepting Work Performed by B.C.V., for Fall 2015 Crack Seal Project 

l. Accepting Work Performed by Fowler General Construction for Kennewick Maintenance 

Facility  

Sheriff   

m. Salary Request Statement 

n. Salary Request Statement 

o. Salary Request Statement    

Treasurer 

p. Approval of Disbursements from the Historical Preservation Fund 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator             

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on the highlighted area. 



Agenda - Board of County Commissioners 

July 19, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Scheduled Business 

 

Bi County IT Interlocal Agreement Update ~ Judge Swisher 

 

WSU ~ M Ophardt 

 Urban Horticulture 

 Viticulture & Fruit Trees  

 

Unscheduled Visitors 

   Other Business   
 

Executive Session 

  

Potential Litigation ~ R. Lukson 

     

 

 

 

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 

 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

 

Present: Chairman Pro Tem James Beaver 

  Commissioner Jerome Delvin 

  County Administrator David Sparks   

  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 

 

Absent: Chairman Shon Small - Vacation  

 

Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 

Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; County 

Engineer Matt Rasmussen; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown; Clerk Josie 

Delvin; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Treasurer Duane Davidson; OPD Manager 

Eric Hsu; Taylor Ranger, Auditor’s Office; Human Services Manager Kyle Sullivan; Michelle 

Cooke, Planning.   

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

The Minutes of June 28, 2016 and the Bi-County Minutes of June 30, 2016 were approved. 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “w”, 

pulling “u” (Agreement w/Gall’s LLC).  Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board 

approved the following: 

 

Auditor 

a. Canvassing Board Appointment 

Board of Equalization 

b. Appointment of B Clark to the Board of Equalization 

Facilities 

c. Payment to Kone, Inc. for Elevator Malfunction   

Fairgrounds 

d. Contract w/CKJT Architects for Design & Engineering of Exhibit Halls 2 & 3 Renovation 

Human Services 

e. Contract w/Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital for ARNP Services 

f. Agreement w/BF Community Action Connections for WA St Community Development 

Block Grant 



 - 2 - 

Office of Public Defense 

g. Amended Contract w/E Riley to Reflect Change in Firm Name  

h. Amended Contract w/B Riley to Reflect Change in Firm Name 

i. Contract Renewal w/Lexis.Com for Legal Research Services  

j. Amended Contract w/B Pang for Superior Court Public Defense Services 

Parks  

k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126 

Public Safety 

l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0148-101, Dept. 120  

m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0148-101, Dept. 135  

n. Agreement w/Mirror Ministries for Human Trafficking Survivor Services  

Public Works 

o. Updated Road Department Organizational Chart  

p. Purchase of Kennewick Shop Building from Current Expense Capital Improvement Fund  

q. Solid Waste Purchase of Ely Street Road & Vehicle Maintenance Building from ER&R 

Fund 

r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

t. Contract w/Grade Worx LLC for Prosser to Grandview Pedestrian & Bicycle Pathway 

Improvement Project  

Sheriff 

v. Agreement w/WA St Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force  

Sustainable Development 

w. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0135-101, Fund No. 000 

 

Amendment to Urban Growth Area Applications 

 

Mike Shuttleworth said several of the Cities within Benton County had requested the ability to 

submit amendments to their Urban Growth Areas during the County’s 2017 Comprehensive Plan 

Update process. The Planning Commission considered the request at a public meeting on June 14, 

2016 and recommended approval of the request to allow the Cities to submit UGA amendments 

by December 31, 2016 for review in 2017. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the resolution agreeing to allow each City 

jurisdiction to submit an Urban Growth Area Amendment application as part of the 2017 

Comprehensive Plan Update Process.  Chairman Pro Tem Beaver seconded and upon vote, the 

motion carried.  

 

Countywide Planning Policies 

 

Mr. Shuttleworth gave a Powerpoint presentation outlining the proposed jointly developed 

countywide planning policies.  He said the Planning Commission recommended the Board adopt 

the resolution agreeing in principle to the policies, but acknowledging that changes may need to 

be made based on input from each jurisdiction.  The resolution would contain a statement 

requesting that each jurisdiction ratify the policies adopted by Benton County. 

 



 - 3 - 

DPA Ryan Brown talked about the challenges to the Growth Hearings Board challenging the size 

of the UGA and asked if they would be addressing the issues with the formula for commercial and 

industrial.  Mr. Shuttleworth said the attached worksheet would address that and it was the next 

step after these revisions. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the attached Resolution agreeing in principle 

to the proposed CWPPs, but acknowledging that changes may need to be made based on input 

from each jurisdiction. Additionally, directing the Planning Department to send the resolution and 

draft policies to the Cities for their review and support of the CWPP.  Chairman Pro Tem Beaver 

seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   

 

Office of Public Defense Update 

 

OPD Manager Eric Hsu gave a Powerpoint presentation and updated the Board as follows: 

 

 Supervision and Quality Control Plan 

o Introduction and Purpose 

o On-Boarding 

o Performance Standards Monitoring – Data Collection/Court Observation 

o Training 

o Complaint Investigation and Resolution 

o Exit Interviews 

o With the Board’s approval, he would publish it on the website 

 2016 1st Quarter Report 

o Performance Standards Monitoring – Background/Results 

o Caseloads - specifically the OPD caseload for District Court had increased, 

Superior Court was steady, and Juvenile was consistently down.   

o Financials – with some increases in District Court and decreases in Superior Court, 

he did not anticipate any problems with the budget 

 

Commissioner Delvin said he would like to know where the increase in District Court was coming 

from, if the information was attainable.  

 

Other Business 

 

ARC Request – Accessible Communities Act 

 

Commissioner Delvin said that ARC had requested the Board establish an advisory committee 

under the Accessible Communities Act.  He said if the advisory committee were established there 

would be funding available from the state and ARC would run the program and ask for funding 

from the State. 

 

The Board agreed to wait until Commissioner Small returned to make a decision.   

 

  



 - 4 - 

Bi-County Meeting Discussion 

 

Commissioner Delvin said it sounded like Lourdes was willing to take over Crisis and the date of 

September 1 had been discussed.  However, he felt like October 1 was a better date and would 

give Lourdes more time to set up and allow Mr. Sullivan time to work through some issues. He 

said the letter was ready to go except for the date and Mr. Sullivan said that Franklin County 

indicated a willingness to extend the date to October 1.   

 

Chairman Pro Tem Beaver agreed and Mr. Sullivan said he would prepare the letter and bring it 

back to the Board after Franklin County signed it.    

 

The Board recessed, reconvening at 9:45 a.m.  

 

Executive Session – 2nd Quarter Litigation 

 

The Board went into executive session at 9:45 a.m. with DPA Ryan Brown to discuss pending 

litigation for up to 30 minutes.  Also present were David Sparks, Loretta Smith Kelty, and Cami 

McKenzie.  The Board came out at 10:10 a.m.  Mr. Brown said the Board discussed pending 

litigation and no action was taken.   

 

Vouchers 

 

Check Date: 07/01/2016 

 

Transfers #: 7011601-7011606 

Total all funds: $47,540.94 

 

Warrants #: 141637-141767 

Total all funds:  $4,590.24 

 

Warrants #: 141768-141877 

Total all funds:  $626,048.98 

 

Check Date:  07/05/2016 

 

Payroll Checks 

Warrant #: 239729-239796 

Direct Deposit #: 115318-115921 

Total all funds: $2,187,697.70 

 

Payroll Deductions/Transfers 

Taxes #: 10116071-101160711 

Total all funds:  $1,900,884.70 

 

  



 - 5 - 

Payroll Deductions/Warrants 

Warrant #: 141883-141896 

Total all funds:  $375,465.85 

 

Check Date:  07/08/2016 

 

Warrant #: 141921 

Total all funds:  $8,000.00 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 

 

Resolutions 

 

2016-537: Appointment of B Clark to the Board of Equalization 

2016-538: Payment to Kone, Inc. for Elevator Malfunction   

2016-539: Contract w/CKJT Architects for Design & Engineering of Exhibit Halls 2 & 3 

Renovation 

2016-540: Contract w/Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital for ARNP Services 

2016-541: Agreement w/BF Community Action Connections for WA St Community 

Development Block Grant 

2016-542: Amended Contract w/E Riley to Reflect Change in Firm Name  

2016-543: Amended Contract w/B Riley to Reflect Change in Firm Name 

2016-544: Contract Renewal w/Lexis.Com for Legal Research Services  

2016-545: Amended Contract w/B Pang for Superior Court Public Defense Services 

2016-546: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126 

2016-547: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0148-101, Dept. 120  

2016-548: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0148-101, Dept. 135  

2016-549: Agreement w/Mirror Ministries for Human Trafficking Survivor Services  

2016-550: Updated Road Department Organizational Chart  

2016-551: Purchase of Kennewick Shop Building from Current Expense Capital Improvement 

Fund  

2016-552: Solid Waste Purchase of Ely Street Road & Vehicle Maintenance Building from 

ER&R Fund 

2016-553: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

2016-554: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

2016-555: Contract w/Grade Worx LLC for Prosser to Grandview Pedestrian & Bicycle 

Pathway Improvement Project  

2016-556: Agreement w/WA St Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force  

2016-557: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0135-101, Fund No. 000 

2016-558: Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan – Urban Growth Area  

2015-669: Amendments to the Benton Countywide Planning Policies  

 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:10 

a.m. 

 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 

Clerk of the Board      Chairman  



cc:   Auditor, Commissioners, Personnel  SmithKelty 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF CLOSING FUNDS AND ADDING REPLACEMENT 

FUNDS TO ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ACCOUNTS 

 

WHEREAS, per Resolution 08-782, the Board of County Commissioners entered into an 

Administrative Agreement with ICMA Retirement Corporation in which ICMA acts as an 

investment adviser to the Employer adopted deferred compensation plan and trustee of the 

Vantage Trust; and 

 

WHEREAS, in addition to serving as an investment advisor and trustee, ICMA provides a 

complete offering of services to public employers for the operation of employee retirement 

plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, one of those services is communications concerning investment alternatives 

and asset management such as closing funds and/or replacing these closed funds with new 

funds, NOW THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, 

Washington, hereby approves the attached letter outlining the below changes 

 

Closing Fund Name   Replacement Fund Name  Ticker 

 

VT Vantagepoint Ovrseas Eq Idx Vanguard Total International 

Stock Index Admiral   VTIAX 

VT Vantagepoint Md/Sm Co Idx Vanguard Extended Market 

Index Admiral    VEXAX 

VT Vantagepoint Brd Mkt Idx Vanguard Total Stock Market 

Index Admiral    VTSAX 

VT Vantagepoint 500 Stk Idx  Vanguard 500 Index Admiral  VFIAX 

 

T Vantagepoint Cor Bnd Idx  Vanguard Total Bond Market 

Index Admiral    VBTLX; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Benton County Commissioners authorize 

the Chairman to sign, on behalf of the Board, the attached letter. 

 

WEH
Text Box
a. Closing Funds & Adding Replacement Funds to ICMA Retirement Corporate Accounts



cc:   Auditor, Commissioners, Personnel  SmithKelty 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 2016. 

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 

 

         
Member 

 

Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 

 Clerk of the Board      Washington 

 



 

 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

     

  

                                          
July 19, 2016 

 

 

Mr. Peter Hoerber 

Regional Director, Northwest 

ICMA-RC Western Regional Office 

2635 N 1st Street - Suite 207 

San Jose, CA 95134 

 

 

Mr. Hoerber please process the following changes for the Benton County, WA 457 plan: 

 

Fund Additions - Add the following funds to the Benton County plan lineup: 

 

Fund Name          Ticker 

Vanguard Total International Stock Index Admiral    VTIAX 

Vanguard Extended Market Index Admiral     VEXAX 

Vanguard Total Stock Market Index Admiral     VTSAX 

Vanguard 500 Index Admiral       VFIAX 

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Admiral     VBTLX 

 

Mapping - Please map participant assets and update allocations from the closing funds in 

the following manner: 

 

Closing Fund Name   Replacement Fund Name   Ticker 

VT Vantagepoint Ovrseas Eq Idx Vanguard Total International 

Stock Index Admiral    VTIAX 

VT Vantagepoint Md/Sm Co Idx Vanguard Extended Market 

Index Admiral    VEXAX 

VT Vantagepoint Brd Mkt Idx Vanguard Total Stock Market 

Index Admiral    VTSAX 

VT Vantagepoint 500 Stk Idx Vanguard 500 Index Admiral  VFIAX 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us


 

 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

Closing Fund Name   Replacement Fund Name   Ticker 

T Vantagepoint Cor Bnd Idx  Vanguard Total Bond Market 

Index Admiral    VBTLX 

 

For any questions, please contact Loretta Smith Kelty, at 509-786-5600 ext 2600. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Chairman 

Benton County Commissioners 

 

 

Cc: David Sparks, County Administrator 

 Ryan Brown, Chief Civil Prosecuting Attorney 

Loretta Smith Kelty, Deputy County Administrator 

 Lexi Wingfield, Human Resources and Risk Management Manager 

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us


WEH
Text Box
b. 1st Amended Agreement w/NCourt LLC













WEH
Text Box
c. Grant Application w/DSHS for Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative

































WEH
Text Box
d. District Court Public Defense Services Agreement w/M Prince



































































WEH
Text Box
e. District Court Public Defense Services Agreement w/A Pechtel for Overflow Cases

































































WEH
Text Box
f. Amended Public Defense Services Interlocal Agreement w/City of W Richland for Billing ofCosts w/Mental Health Court







WEH
Text Box
g. Amended Public Defense Services Interlocal Agreement w/City of Prosser for Billing of Costs w/Mental Health Court







WEH
Text Box
h. Agreement w/Kiona-Benton City School District for Crime Prevention Program





















































WEH
Text Box
i. Establishing New Speed Limit on Clodfelter Road





WEH
Text Box
j. Contract w/ B.C.V., for Hanks Road & CR12 Pathway Asphalt Repair





















WEH
Text Box
k. Accepting Work Performed by B.C.V., for Fall 2015 Crack Seal Project



WEH
Text Box
l. Accepting Work Performed by Fowler General Construction for Kennewick Maintenance Facility



WEH
Text Box
m. Salary Request Statement



WEH
Text Box
n. Salary Request Statement



WEH
Text Box
o. Salary Request Statement



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 07-26-2016       
Subject: Historical      

Preservation 
Prepared by:         Yuliana Perez  
Reviewed by: E Rivera   

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract              _____ 
Pass Resolution                __X__  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            __X___  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            ____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Historical Preservation Fund (0157-101) provides for resources to be utilized for the purposes of funding historical 
preservation projects. The Board of Benton County Commissioners, in support of historical preservation projects, 
appointed Duane Davidson, Benton County Treasurer, to serve as the charter chairman of an Advisory Committee to 
evaluate certain proposed projects for funding. 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 
Interviews were conducted June 29, 2016.  The Advisory Committee has set forth recommendations for funding 
selected projects totaling $44,190.00. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
N/A 

 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Resources totaling $44,190.00 will be utilized from the Historical Preservation Fund (0157-101) for purpose of funding 
Historical Preservation Projects.   
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION 
N/A  
 

WEH
Text Box
p. Approval of Disbursements from the Historical Preservation Fund



   

 Orig: Commissioners                                                                                                                                              Prepared by: Y Perez Castillo 
 cc: Auditor, Treasurer     

 

  RESOLUTION 
  

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE HISTORICAL 
PRESERVATION FUND (0157-101) FOR THE PURPOSES OF FUNDING HISTORICAL 
PRESERVATION PROJECTS.  

WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners is supportive of historical preservation 
projects and appointed Duane Davidson, Benton County Treasurer, to serve as the charter 
chairman of an Advisory Committee to evaluate certain proposed projects for funding; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Advisory Committee has set forth recommendations for funding selected 
projects described in the attached memorandum (“Exhibit A”) totaling $44,190.00; NOW, 
THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners agrees with the Advisory 
Committee’s findings and approves the funding of the recommended projects described in 
“Exhibit A”, totaling $44,190.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Benton County Board of Commissioners, the Benton 
County Treasurer is authorized to have the County Auditor’s Office to make such payments and 
execute any agreements necessary for the disbursement of the aforementioned funds.  
 
 
 
Dated this _______ day of ________________, 2016. 
 
 
 

____________________________________                
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Member  

               
Constituting the Board of Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington 
 
Attest....................................................... 
                    Clerk of the Board 

 



"Exhibit A"

APPLICANT  AMOUNT 
REQUESTED

COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATION

$50,596.00 $44,190.00

BENTON COUNTY MUSEUM & HISTORICAL SOCIETY
$5,790.00 $5,790.00

PROSSER CEMETERY ASSOCIATION
$15,400.00 $12,450.00

WHITE BLUFFS QUILT MUSEUM
$2,600.00 $2,850.00HISTORIC FIBERS

WHITE BLUFFS QUILT MUSEUM
$6,236.00 $4,530.00BENTON COUNTY QUILT INDEX

Historical Preservation Fund (0157-101) balance as of 6/29/16 $145,560.14

$2,000.00 $0.00

$18,570.00 $18,570.00

WHITE BLUFFS QUILT MUSEUM

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY TRI-CITIES
DOCUMENTING PRE-MANHATTAN PROJECT TOWNS

BRING OUR WEBSITE HOME

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED/RECOMMENDED



BENTON COUNTY AGENDA ITEM 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Type of Action     

MEETING DATE: 07/19/2016 Execute Contract  CONSENT AGENDA   

SUBJECT: Update on Bi-County  Pass Resolution  PUBLIC HEARING   

 IT Agreement Pass Ordinance  1ST DISCUSSION   

  Pass Motion  2ND DISCUSSION   

Prepared By: Pat Austin Other X OTHER   

Reviewed By: Loretta Smith-
Kelty 

Approve for Hearing     

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In the fall of 2015 the Judge Robert Swisher met with the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners and discussed the need to establish a Bi-County IT Interlocal 
Agreement.  After discussion between the judges and the Board it was determined that 
Judge Swisher would assist in facilitating an agreement between Benton and Franklin 
Counties for a IT Interlocal Agreement to allow the Superior Court to access all State 
and local computer programs from any court location and associated costs to be 
determined.  The Court has been working with the administrative staff of both counties 
and has been advised to address the Benton County Board with a status of the project.   
 

SUMMARY 
See background information 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend approval. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
No fiscal impact at this time 
 

MOTION 
 

WEH
Text Box
Bi County IT Interlocal Agreement Update ~ Judge Swisher


	CA - Treasurer p.pdf
	Agenda Action Item-Comm Cover Page to Resolution-Historical Preservation 07-19-2016
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY

	Copy of Grant Awards 2009-Current
	 2016 Award
	2015 Award
	2014 Award
	2013 Award
	2012 Award
	2011 Award
	2010 Award
	2009 Award

	Resolution-Historical Preservation 2016
	RESOLUTION





